

TOWN OF GREENBACK

6889 Morganton Road Greenback, TN 37742 PHONE 865-856-2224 townofgreenback@gmail.com Dewayne Birchfield, Mayor

Delmar Davis, Vice-M

<u>Aldermen</u> LINDA BLACK TINA BAKER DERRICK DOEHLER

February 14, 2023 MINUTES

The Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen held a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, February 14, 2023, at the Greenback Community Center in Greenback, TN.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dewayne Birchfield at 7:00 PM.

ROLL CALL

Upon Roll Call, the following Board members were PRESENT: Tina Baker, Delmar Davis, Dewayne Birchfield, Linda Black and Derrick Doehler. (5).

Thereupon, Mayor Dewayne Birchfield announced the presence of a quorum.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Aldermen Black made a motion to adopt the February 14, 2023 Board Meeting Agenda. The motion was seconded by Aldermen Doehler.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Aldermen Black made the motion that the January 10, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved as written. The motion was seconded by Aldermen Baker.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements for the month of January 2023 were presented to the Board for review of monthly revenue and expenditures. There were no questions.

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen February 14, 2023 (2)

Aldermen Davis made the motion that the January 2023 Financial Statements be accepted as presented. The motion was seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Birchfield, Baker, Black, Davis, and Doehler.

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

BOARD COMMENTS

Mayor Birchfield stated he had been approached about an individual interested in purchasing the Hutton farm for use as a rock quarry and he wanted to make the Board members and the citizens aware of the possibility. He also informed the those present that we would have a visit from Rep. Tim Burchett on Thursday February 23rd at 10:00 am. Further, he would like to thank Margaret Moore, Wendy Tittsworth, Mary Aker and all who showed up at the Loudon County Commission meeting on February 6th to express their need for sewer in Greenback. Finally, if we are going to have a museum in Greenback for the next generation a concerted effort needs to be made to get some younger people involved. The town is going to a considerable expense to restore the Hardware Store for the purpose of a museum.

Aldermen Black stated she thought that the Board meetings should be videoed.

OLD BUSINESS

Hardware Store Project is progressing steadily. We a waiting on the electric and gas hook-ups. Deb Rossi, our builder, is doing an excellent job and is very conscientious with expenses. To date we have spent \$182,408.18, but still have some big expenses ahead.

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Margaret Moore ask about the plumbing at the Hardware Store since the town is having such an issue with sewer.

Dan Moore was curious as to what will be the next step in the funding for the sewer system.

Mary Aker stated there continues to be an issue with water flow and there are some concrete slabs in the water way ditch.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned on a motion made by Aldermen Black and seconded by Aldermen Davis.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

The February 14, 2023 Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen stood adjourned.